
TSA 15-00014 - 013697

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Mor"an. Crystal A. 

Prosnitz Susan <'fSA OSPIE> 

Tauber Sarah 

Fw: BOO Update - Secretary"s Briefing Book 

Tuesday, December 4, 2012 1 :46:20 PM 
BOO Information Memo Prooram Update !?02 12 docx 

Per Sarah's request. .. 

From: Morgan, Crystal A. 
To: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Tue Dec 04 10:54:21 2012 
Subject: RE: BDO Update - Secretary's Briefing Book 

Did a quick look - very minor grammatical edi ts attached. 

Crystal Morgan Fraser 
Behav ior Detection & Analysis Div ision 
Offi.ce of Security Capabilities 
Transportation Security A dministration 
D esk: (571) 227l(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 6:52 PM 
To: Walton, Kimberly; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OS PIE>; King, jennifer L; Lozito, Fran <TSA-OTWE>; 
Guffey, Chuck <TSA-OTWE>; Morgan, Crystal A. 
Cc: Bandy, Kimberly j; Heffernan, Claire M. 
Subject: BDO Update - Secretary's Briefing Book 

«File: TSA120814-011 TSA MEMO TO 51 BDO.PDF.PDF » «File: BDO Information 

Memo_Program Update 120212.docx » 

Al l, 

Please see the at tached draft of the memo to Sl regard ing progress on recommended actions as set 

forth in the Oct. 26, 2012 memorandum. I have grouped some of the recommendations together to 

avoid redundancy. I propose attaching the original memo for reference. Please review and provide 

comments to me NLT noon tomorrow. 

CRL/OTE, you will note t hat I have highl ighted a section pertaining on notif icat ion of allegations of 

discrimination that you w ill need to augment 

I would suggest that CRL/OTE route the memo through the clearance process once we have 

incorporated ed its tomorrow afternoon for ease of clearance and coordination with DHS ORCL. 
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Thanks 

Sarah M. Tauber 

Branch Manager, Behavior Detection and Analysis 

Office of Security Operations 

Transportati on Security Admin istration 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and attachments are intended for the above name or names only and are confidential. If 
you are not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, you may neither 
copy, disseminate, nor distribute it to anyone else or use it in any unauthorized manner. To do so, is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please advise sender immediately by using the reply facil ity in your e-mail 
software and delete it from your computer. 



TSA 15-00014 - 013701

From: 

To: 
Subj ect: 

Date: 

Tauber Sarah 

Prosn jtz Susan <TSA OS PIE> 

Fw: BDO Update - Secretary"s Briefing Book 

Tuesday, December 4, 2012 1 :37:32 PM 

the memo isn't attached here? 

------Original Message-----­
From: Crystal A. Morgan 
To: Tauber, Sarah 
Subject: RE: BDO Update - Secretary's Briefing Book 
Sent: Dec 4, 2012 10:54 AM 

Did a quick look - very minor grammatical edits attached. 

Crystal Morgan Fraser 
Behavior Detection & Analysis Division 
Office of Security Capabilities 
Transportation Security Administration 
Desk: 571 227 (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 6:52 PM 
To: Walton, Kimberly; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE>; King, Jennifer L ; Lozito, Fran <TSA-OTWE>; Guffey, 
Chuck <TSA-OTWE>; Morgan, Crystal A. 
Cc: Bandy, Kimberly J; Heffernan, Claire M. 
Subject: BDO Update - Secretary's Briefing Book 

<<File: TSA120814-0ll TSA MEMO TO S1 BDO.PDF.PDF » <<File: BDO Information Memo_Program 
Update 120212.docx » 

All, 

Please see the attached draft of the memo to S 1 regarding progress on recommended actions as set forth in the Oct. 
26,2012 memorandum. I have grouped some of the recommendations together to avoid redundancy. I propose 
attaching the original memo for reference. Please review and provide comments t.o me NLT noon tomorrow. 

CRL/OTE, you will note that I have highlighted a section pertaining on notification of allegations of discrimination 
that you will need t:o augment 

I would suggest that CRL/OTE route the memo through the clearance process once we have incorporated edits 
tomorrow afternoon for ease of clearance and coordination with DHS ORCL. 

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
Behavior Detection and Analysis 
Transportation Security Administration 



TSA 15-00014 - 013703

From: 

To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Tauber Sarah 

Prosn jtz Susan <TSA OS PIE> 

Fw: BDO Update - Secretary"s Briefing Book 

Tuesday, December 4, 2012 12:53:54 PM 

Can you give this a quick look? 

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
Desk: (571) 227 (b)(6) 
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
Cc: Bandy, Kimberly J ; Heffernan, Claire M. 
Subject: BDO Update - Secretary's Briefing Book 

<<File: TSA120814-0ll TSA MEMO TO S1 BDO.PDF.PDF » <<File: BDO Information Memo_Program 
Update 1202 12.docx » 

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



TSA 15-00014 - 013704

Sarah M. Tauber 
Behavior Detection and Analysis 
Transportation Security Administration 



TSA 15-00014 - 013705

From: 

To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Sarah, 

Prosnjtz Susan <TSA OSP!E> 

Tauber Sarah 

FW: BOO Update - Secretary"s Briefing Book 

Wednesday, December 5, 2012 11:26:00 AM 

OCRL Matrix 120412 - OTWE Su~ested Edits-=._12-5-12.dQJ;_ 
BDOJ.of.o.rmatill~r..ogtam.U.o_dare - 12=5:.12..:..0IWE..5u~e.s_te_d_Edlts..do_c)l 
High 

I'm not sure whether you are incorporating my comments/edits from yesterday. I did not 

circu late them to the group but perhaps I should . l 
(b)(5) 

Susan 

Susan M. Prosnitz, Esq. 

Senior Counsel 

Office of Security Policy and Industry Engagement 

Transportation Security Administration 

571.227J(b)(6) 1 

r·)(G) I 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

THIS COMMUNICATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT, COMMUNICATIONS THAT 

ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED 
AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF 

CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL. 

From: Lozito, Fran <TSA-OTWE> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 9:47 AM 
To: Tauber, Sarah; Walton, Kimberly; Prosn itz, Susan <TSA OSPIE>; King, j ennifer L; Morgan, Crystal A. 
Cc: Bandy, Kimberly J; Heffernan, Claire M.; Gunter, Brett <TSA-OTWE>; Guffey, Chuck <TSA-OTWE> 
Subject : RE: BOO Update - Secretary's Briefing Book 
Importance: High 

Sarah 

We've included suggested edits to the memo and matrix for your consideration. Please let me 

know if you have any questions or issues w ith what we have updated and/or included. 
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Fran Lozito 

Director 

Security Operations Training Division 

Office of Training & Workforce Engagement 

Desk: 571-227i (b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 6:07 PM 
To: Tauber, Sarah; Walton, Kimberly; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE>; King, jennifer L; Lozito, Fran 
<TSA-OTWE>; Guffey, Chuck <TSA-OTWE>; Morgan, Crystal A. 
Cc: Bandy, Kimberly j; Heffernan, Claire M. 
Subject: RE: BDO Update - Secretary's Briefing Book 

<<File: TSA120814-011 TSA MEMO TO Sl BDO.PDF.PDF >> 

<<File: BDO Information Memo_Program Update 120212.docx >> <<File: OCRL Matrix 

120412.doc >> 

All-

Please see attached memo for your review with annotated attachment 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 6:52 PM 
To: Walton, Kimberly; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE>; King, jennifer L; Lozito, Fran <TSA-OTWE>; 
Guffey, Chuck <TSA-OTWE>; Morgan, Crystal A. 
Cc: Bandy, Kimberly j; Heffernan, Claire M. 
Subject: BDO Update - Secretary's Briefing Book 

«File: TSA120814-011 TSA MEMO TO Sl BDO.PDF.PDF >> <<File: BDO Information 

Memo_Program Update 120212.docx >> 

Please see the attached draft of the memo to Sl regarding progress on recommended actions 

as set forth in the Oct. 26, 2012 memorandum. I have grouped some of the recommendations 

together to avoid redundancy. I propose attaching the original memo for reference. Please 

review and provide comments to me NLT noon tomorrow. 

CRL/OTE, you wi ll note that I have highl ighted a section pertaining on notification of 

al legations of discrimination that you will need to augment 
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I wou ld suggest that CRL/OTE route the memo through the clearance process once we have 

incorporated edits tomorrow afternoon for ease of clearance and coordination with DHS 

ORCL. 

Thanks 

Sarah M. Tauber 

Branch Manager, Behavior Detection and Analys is 

Office of Security Operations 

Transportation Security Administration 

Ph: 571-227l._(b-)(-6) _ __, 

l (b)(6) 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and attachments are intended for the above name or names only and are confidential. If you are not the 
intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, you may neither copy, disseminate, nor 
distribute it to anyone else or use it in any unauthorized manner. To do so. is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this e-mail by 
mistake, please advise sender immediately by using the reply facility in your e-mail software and delete it from your computer. 




